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March 28, 2024

Mr. Daryl Morefield

City of Fairhope

555 South Section Street
Fairhope, AL 36532

Re: Water Treatment Plant No. 1 Improvements — Finished Water Pumps and Variable
Frequency Drives — Recommendation Letter

Dear Daryl:

Two (2) bids were received for the above-referenced project at 10:30 a.m., local time, on March
27, 2024. However, only one bidder, Morrow Water Technologies, Inc. (Morrow Water), submitted
a bid per the requirements of Bid No. 24-034. Templeton and Associates Equipment Sales, Inc.
(Templeton) submitted a bid, but did not meet the requirements of the bid. It should be noted that
the bid submitted by Templeton was higher than the bid submitted by Morrow Water.The bid
received was as follows:

PROJECTED
SUPPLIER BASE BID DELIVERY DATE
Morrow Water Technologies, Inc / Goulds $253,945.00 September 30, 2024

Krebs reviewed the bids, and determined Morrow Water Technologies, Inc. meets the
requirements of the low, responsible, responsive bidder as outlined in the Contract Documents.
Attached is a copy of the bid tabulation for your records.

Krebs recommends awarding the Water Treatment Plant No. 1 Improvements Finished Water
Pumps and Variable Frequency Drives equipment contract to Morrow Water Technologies, Inc.
for the low tendered bid amount of $253,945.00.

Please contact us if there are any questions or comments.

Sincerely yours,
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Bid Tabulation

KREBS JOB NO.: 23040.3

DATE: March 27, 2024 @ 10:30 AM, Local Time
OWNER: City of Fairhope, Alabama

DESCRIPTION: BID NO. 24-034 Water Treatment Plant No. 1 Improvements - High Service Pumps and VFDs

KREBS ENGINEERING, INC

2100 RIVER HAVEN DRIVE

BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244
205-987-7411

Morrow Water Technologies, Inc. (Goulds)

7440 Cahaba Valley Rd.

BASE BID Birmingham, AL 35242
Item APPTOXI_“‘_'ate Description of Item Unit Price Total Price for Item Projected Delivery Date
No. Quantities
Water Treatment Plant No. 1 Improvements: Furnish factory-
1 Furnish built, factory-delivered, above-ground (potable) vertical LS $253,945.00 September 30, 2024

turbine pumps and variable frequency drives.

TOTAL AMOUNT OF BASE BID

$253,945.00

"I hereby certify that this is a true tabulation of bids received
by the City of Fairhope, Alabama on March 27, 2024
for Water Treatment Plant No. 1 Improvements - High Service Pumps and VFDs.

Austin Maynard, PE
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